

From: Christopher Mikus

To: John Kennedy

Date: October 04, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0484-EX-ST-2004

Message:

Mr Kennedy:

In connection with File No. 0484-EX-ST-2004, on behalf of Chris Mikus and BAE SYSTEMS Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc., and in response to your correspondence dated October 1, 2004 (Reference No. 3238), this is to confirm that BAE SYSTEMS does not wish to pursue its requests for frequencies located in the amateur bands. Accordingly, the Commission may delete such frequencies from the above-referenced application.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if there are any remaining questions regarding this issue.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE SYSTEMS Information
and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox PLLC
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Tel: 202-715-8479
Fax: 202-857-6395
rummelj@arentfox.com
www.arentfox.com